NWB Manager of Licensing

From: David Hohnstein [Tech2@nwh.nunavut.cal

Sent: Friday, Aprit 07, 2006 11:12 AM

To: Jeffrey Holwell

Ce: Phyilis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: Fwd: New Water Licence Application - Titan Uranium

Thanks very much for the quick response Jeff, I will pass on the info to Phyllis to include in the file.
Regards,

Dave

~~~~~ Original Message »---

From: "Jeffrey Holwell" <HolwellJ@inac-ainc.gc.ca>

To: <Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca>

Ce: "Spencer Dewar" <DewarS(@inac-ainc.ge.ca>; "Jim Rogers"
<RogersJl@inac-ainc.ge.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 11:38 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: New Water Licence Application - Titan Uranium

> Hi David,

>

> We have issued the Land Use Permit for crown land to Titan Uranium on
>March 27, 2006. From our review, NPC's conformity review and NIRB's
> screening we found that the project could proceed. Within the Permit we
> did apply special conditions for Uranium exploration and we did make the
> company aware that the project is near the Thelon Wildlife Sanctuary and
> maybe subject to the management plan.

-

> We also let the company know that there is a proposed Special

> Management Area and they maybe subject to the conditions set out in the
> plan.

=3

> In regards to new drill targets we request that the companies supply

> any new/additional information if they plan on doing anything outside

> what they were initially permitted for. These changes can be done

= through a minor or a major amendment, depending on the change.

e

> If you have any questions please give me a call.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Jeff Holwell

> A/Land Administrator Specialist

> Nunavut Region

> Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

>Tel: 867-975-4283



> Fax: 867-975-4286

> holwelljiwinac.ge.ca

e

> Visit our new regional Web site at www.inac.ge.ca/nunavut

-

> >=> Jim Rogers 4/7/2006 8:09:35 AM >>>

T

>FYI

> >>>"David Hohnstein" <Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca> 07/04/2006 3:08:35 am >>>
> Hello Jim/Spencer,

> 1 was wondering if you might be able to help out on this file that the

> NWB 1s trying to finish up and complete terms and conditions for. In
> their application, they've noted that their Land use permit applications
> were submaitted, but at the time, not issued. I believe they had some for
> KIA as well. Anyway, the comment deadline has passed and there were no
>real concerns expressed with respect to the water use/waste disposal

> application, but more to do with the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan,
> the Thelon Game Sanctuary and heritage rivers in Nunavut.

=

> If we issue the licence and allow water use for the camp and drilling

> program, is it safe to assume that the land access will be outside of

> these sensitive areas and that there are no associated tributaries to

> the Thelon that may be affected by allowing the water use (they have

> indicated that water use for both camp and drilling would be from local
> lakes). Is all the planned exploration (especially drilling) outside of

> what might be considered a "buffer" zone along the Thelon River?

> Unfortunately we did not receive comments from INAC Waters to help us
> out in this respect. Going by the maps submitted, the drill targets

> appear to be distant and would not appear to be of a concemn, however if
> additional targets are located during the term of the licence, it may be
> an issue unless the licence is restrictive to those targets identified

> in the current application.

-

> Feel free to give me a call if you would rather discuss,

e

> Thanks in advance for the help in this matter,

=

> Regards,

=

> Dave

e

> Pavid Hohnstein, C.E.T.

> Technical Advisor Mining

> Nunavut Water Board

>P.0O. Box 119

> (ijoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

o

> Tel : 867.360.6338

> Fax: 867.360.6369

>email: tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca

=




= Office Phone: 780.443.4406
> Office Fax:  780.443.4080



NWB Manager of Licensing g &E - T £

From: David Hohnstein [Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca)

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 8:56 AM

To: Phyilis Beaulieu

Subject: Fw: New Water Licence Application - Titan Uranium

Phyllis, Jim's response for the files. Haven't heard back vet from Jeff Holwell on the land conditions.

Thanks,
dh

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: "David Hohnstein" <Tech2@nwhb.nunavut.ca>

To: "Jim Rogers" <rogersji@inac-ainc.ge.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 8:27 AM

Subject: Re: New Water Licence Application - Titan Uranium

> Thanks Jim, I will keep an eye open for Jeff's reply,

s

> Later,

>

e

e Oniginal Message -----

> From: "Jim Rogers" <rogersji@inac-ainc.gc.ca>

> To: "David Hohnstein" <Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca>

> Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 6:37 AM

> Subject: Re: New Water Licence Application - Titan Uranium

=

e

>> Dave:

>

> > The areas where Titan is planning to drill are well outside the buffer

> > for the Thelon Heritage River and Lands does not issue permits within

> > the Sanctuary. Jeff Holwell will provide yvou with the terms and

> > conditions for the land permit later today.

> >

> > As for Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan, NPC said that it conforms since

> > 1t 1s for exploration only.

>

= > Wait for Jeff's stuff, he thought he would reply today.

>

= >

>z =22 "David Hohnstein" <Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca> (07/04/2006 3:08:35 am >>>

= > Hello Jim/Spencer,

> > | was wondering if you might be able to help out on this file that the

> > NWB 1s trying to finish up and complete terms and conditions for. In

> = their application, they've noted that their Land use permit applications

> > were submitted, but at the time, not issued. I believe they had some for
:



> > KIA as well. Anyway, the conirfient deadline has passed and there were 110
> > real concerns expressed with respect to the water use/waste disposal

= > application, but more to do with the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan,
> > the Thelon Game Sanctuary and heritage rivers in Nunavut.

>

> > [f we issue the licence and allow water use for the camp and drilling

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

> > what might be considered a "buffer” zone along the Thelon River?

= > Unfortunately we did not receive comments from INAC Waters to help us
> > out in this respect. Going by the maps submitted, the drill targets

> > gppear to be distant and would not appear to be of a concemn, however if
> > additional targets are located during the term of the licence, it may be
> > an issue unless the licence is restrictive to those targets identified

> > the current application.

> >

> Feel free to give me a call if you would rather discuss,

paS

> > Thanks in advance for the help in this matter,

> >

> > Regards,

> >

>> Dave

> >

> > David Hohnstein, C.E.T.

> > Technical Advisor Mining

> > Nunavut Water Board

>>P.0. Box 119

> > (3joa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

> >

>>Tel: 867.360.6338

> > Fax: §67.360.6369

>>email: tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca

>

= > Office Phone: 780.443.4406

> QOffice Fax:  780.443 4080




